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[N.B.— (1) Answer to Question No. I is compulsory and any fi ve
questions from the rest.

'(2) Candidates are allowed the option to answer the paper
either in English or in Tamnil or even to answer the paper
~ partly in English and partly in Tamil.
(3) Answers should be brief and to the point and need not
be a verbatim reproduction of printed pages.
(4) Marks will be deducted for bad Kandwriting.

(5) Answers to whole questions in excess of the prescribed
number of questions appearing at the end of the answer

book will not be valued.) :
: © Marks

1. Define— - o 4x5=20
(a) Contract . - ' ) | '
(b) Market rate / value
{c) Contingent charges

(d) Absentee
(e) Foreign Service.

1. Define: Cheque. What are the instructions to Cheque Drawing Officers ? : 16

11l. Write about loss of stores along with vanous head under whlch |t is 16
analysed and recorded ? : :

IV. Distinguish between the following.— =~ . | . 4x4=16
(a) Deputation (Duty) AI'Iowance'anc.i‘Députation (Local} Allowance '

(b) Permanent advance and Temporary advance

(c)-Appropriation and Re-appropriation - _ :

(d) Final péyment and First and final payment
V. Write about Check Measurement and Measurement Book. . 16
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‘What are the three conditions a service qualified for pension ? What are

the different kinds of pension and what circumstances under which each
is granted ?

Define: Work. How are Works classified ?

Discuss briefly various types of Tender.
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